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April 28, 2008

TO: The New York Times:
Bill Keller, Executive Editor
Jill Abramson, Managing Editor for Newsgathering
Andrew Rosenthal, Editorial Board Editor, for the Editorial Board
Dean Baquet, Washington Bureau Chief
Outgoing Supreme Court Reporter Linda Greenhouse
Incoming Supreme Court Reporter Adam Liptak

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: First Amendment Responsibilities:
Informing the Public of the Corruption of Federal Judicial Discipline
& the Pivotal Role of our Supreme Court Justices

Enclosed are my April 25, 2008 letter to Mr. Sulzberger, to which you are indicated recipients,
and my April 22, 2008 letter to Jeffrey Toobin, referred to therein.

Additionally, enclosed is my April 28, 2008 letter to Professor Stephen Burbank, to which you
are also indicated recipients.

[ hope to hear from Mr. Sulzberger soon — hopefully to arrange a meeting in furtherance of
Times coverage.

Thank you.
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ce: Arthur Sulzberger, Jr.

Professor Stephen Burbank

Jeftrey Toobin, Esq.

David Margolick, Esq.

Institute for the Study of the Judiciary, Politics, and the Media

Enclosures

*

The Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) is a national, nonpartisan, nonprofit citizens’
organization, documenting, by independently-verifiable empirical evidence, the dysfunction, politicization,
and corruption of the processes of judicial selection and discipline on federal, state, and local levels.




